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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2019 6:07 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; J. Stuart; Norma Hinton - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Delta section plan for Thursday


All -- I updated the Delta effects version to 13 to capture all reviewer comments on V12. Jeff and I will be tag-

teaming to transfer Maria and Rosalie comments/edits over.


Norma -- Jeff and I will likely be in this section most of the day; so may not be much time for you to work on


Endnote citations. I am not sure of the Endnote status of other sections; defer to Garwin & Cathy on priorities


for Endnote work.


--

Barb Byrne


Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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